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'Abraham, Susan

From: Abraham, Susan |\ °

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:14 AM
To: Dambly, Jan
Subject: FW: OMB-M-12-12 (FW: Takeaways from FY 2014 Budget WIP Meeting)

Jan, | was getting ready to call you but don't need to for now. Just talked to Jennifer. Learned that OCFQ is planning a
multi-office meeting to discuss M12-12 to figure out next steps. Once Liz provides the separate email, we'll be done
with this particular budget-related action. Thanks, Susan

From: Abraham, Susan

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Langlie, Liz; Golder, Jennifer

Cc: Le, Hong; Kipfer, Lorna; Le, Hong; Nguyen, Caroline; Smolik, George; Dambly, Jan
Subject: RE: OMB-M-12-12 (FW: Takeaways from FY 2014 Budget WIP Meeting)

Jennifer,

We recognize that a waiver is still needed. | see from the tasking below that ADM has the lead. We'll work with Jan
Dambly to provide a complete answer by Tuesday.

Susan

From: Langlie, Liz ‘(\(L«/

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:26 AM

To: Golder, Jennifer

Cc: Abraham, Susan; Le, Hong; Kipfer, Lorna

Subject: OMB-M-12-12 (FW: Takeaways from FY 2014 Budget WIP Meeting)

Hi Jennifer,

Per your request, below is the email Lorna and | received today from Caroline Nguyen (who forwarded Russell
Aliwein and George Smolik’s emails) stating that the Chairman’s office would like to know when the waiver for
the RIC will be in place. As | informed you today, the modification for Option Year 2 for the Marriott has
already been completed, but as you requested, | will send you a separate email stating thus fact. Thank you for
assisting NRR in obtaining the appropriate guidance/process for OMB-12-12.

Liz

From: Nguyen, Caroline \{\« {L
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 9:17 AM
To: Langlie, Liz; Kipfer, Lorna

Cc: Newell, Karenina; Abraham, Susan; Le, Hong; Yee, Linda
Subject: ACTION: Fw; Takeaways from FY 2014 Budget WIP Meeting

Hi Lorna and Liz -

Please see the below question from the Chairman regarding the RIC. Please respond by noon on Tuesday, so we can
provide info to ADM in time for their COB Tuesday deadline.

Thanks,
Caroline
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From: Allwein, Russell CC O

To: Nguyen, Caroline
Sent: Fri May 25 09:03:47 2012
Subject: FW: Takeaways from FY 2014 Budget WIP Meeting

(‘l‘)'\)l-{rSS(’.gg

Russell Allwein, Chief

Budget Operations Branch 1/DPB
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(301) 415-7417
From: Smolik, George \Cgo - —

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 9:03 AM

To: Hall, Donald; Newell, Karenina; Janis, James

Cc: Aliwein, Russell; Kasputys, Clare; Bettis, Ashley; Ojeda, Jennifer; Kerlin, Marty; Kidwell, Michael; Shay, Jason;
Dambly, Jan; Le, Hong

Subject: Takeaways from FY 2014 Budget WIP Meeting

All,

Below: are takeaways from yesterday’s work-in-progress budget meeting with the Chairman.
Please provide your responses by COB on Tuesday.

Thank you.

George

Questions:

Outside of Scope

3. Provide by what date the Chairman’s waiver for the RIC needs to be in place prior to issuing a
modification to the contract.
(ADM; please coordinate with NRR)



